Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Bodensteiner, Sandra (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Scott, Nanette (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 798 Blair

Ok thanks. The address of the call was actually Avon & Lafond and the correct CN is 14-265-547. Officers didn’t crash, it
was a gunshot victim. A bullet landed in the side of the house at 795 Lafond. The case is Pended/Inactive so it can be
released. The State accident report is only available to involved parties however. I'll have someone send the RMS
reports over.

Tina V. Baribeau

Records Unit Manager

Saint Paul Police Department
367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-5717

F: 651-266-5711

— tina.baribeau@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: Bodensteiner, Sandra (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 2:58 PM
To: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: 798 Blair

Tina,
Here is a copy of the appeal which might help you locate the police report for Marcia.
Sandra

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Bodensteiner, Sandra (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 798 Blair

Pakou Xiong. The appeal is attached with more information.

From: Bodensteiner, Sandra (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 798 Blair

Marcia,
What is the name of the property owner? | can check to see if they’'ve submitted a claim to me?
Sandra



From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Bodensteiner, Sandra (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 798 Blair

I've got a pretty damaged fence resulting from a squad running into it this last spring. This last month, code enforcement
issued correction orders. Can | get a copy of the police report? It's 14-265-541, Offr. James Valentine.



